
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        June 28, 2022 
 

7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 10, 2022 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

a.  Resolution No. 6-28-2022: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor, Township Committee and 
Support Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public From 
that Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public Discussions 
– Attorney Client Privilege – Personnel and Litigation: Dolan Contractors, Inc. Tax Appeal.       

7. Approval of Minutes  

a. June 14, 2022 - Regular Meeting & Executive Session Minutes 

8. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only  

9. Monthly Reports: Westampton Township Police Department, Westampton Township 
Fire/EMS and Westampton Township Public Works. 

10. ORDINANCES: 

a. 6-2022 An Ordinance of the Township of Westampton Appropriating $905,278.33 of 
American Rescue Plan Funds to Fund Public Safety Measures and Technology 
Investments 
(Second Reading, motion and second required, Public Hearing) 

11. RESOLUTIONS:  
 
 a.  98-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through  

       06/28/2022. 
 

12. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 

a. 99-22 Resolution Authorizing Cancellation of Taxes – 100% Totally Disabled Veteran 

b. 100-22 Resolution Approving Tax Appeal Settlements 



c. 101-22 Resolution Approving Non-Residential Development Fee 

d. 102-22 Resolution Approving Tax Lien Block 1406, Lot 16 

e. 103-22 Resolution Approving Annual Liquor License Renewals 

f. 104-22 Resolution Approving Memorandum of Agreement and Authorizing Execution 
of a new Police Chief Contract 

g. 105-22 Resolution Approving Memorandum of Agreement and Authorizing Execution 
of a new Fire/EMS Chief Contract 

13. OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:  None 
 
14.  Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  

                        address for the record. 
 

15. Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting July 12, 2022 @7PM, July 10th Cool off with 
a Cop @ Cool Breeze Frozen Treats and Eats (old Rita's) 1:30PM-4:30PM, Timbuctoo 
Advisory Committee Historical Site Tour July 16th @ 1:00PM, National Night Out August 
2nd – Various Locations.  

16.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments – Township Committee members. 

17. Adjournment  
 
 
Please note: 

  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any governmental item 
of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second public comment period is open to any 
item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended 
by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of discussion of 
any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to represent them. No speaker shall 
engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who 
violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a question-and-answer 
period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth exchange so speakers are encouraged to present 
all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The 
Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



RESOLUTION No. 06/28/2022  
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 

only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 

listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 

exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of 

Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 
discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows: 
 
Attorney Client Privilege - Litigation: Dolan Contractors, Inc. Tax Appeal.       

Attorney Client Privilege -– Personnel       

2. That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect 
any right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said 
discussion. 

 
3. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 

public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution. 



 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on June 28, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



















 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

May 2022 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILLITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 446 
calls for service for the month of May 2022 for a total of 2,085 calls for 
the year.  This is 103 calls more than May 2021 and an increase of 576 
calls year to date 2021.  
In 2022, EMS calls account for 72% of the departments call volume 
followed by 21% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 7% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 14 calls for the month.  
This represents 3% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 47 times.  
This represents 47% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 47 (2%) calls and responded understaffed 157 
(45%) times. 

 

8
5

53

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Fire MVA BLS ALS Reduced Crews

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
May 2022



Missed calls 2022 

  Month Incident Location Why Missed Handled By 
1 January BLS/41 Eastampton On BLS call 509 
2 January ALS/84 Westampton On BLS call 509 
3 January  BLS/252 Willingboro On fire call 239 
4 January ALS/319 Eastampton On BLS call 509 
5 January BLS/347 Westampton On ALS Call 909 
6 January Fire/362 Westampton On ALS Call 361 / 161 
7 January BLS/417 Eastampton On ALS Call 509 
8 January Fire/420 Westampton On fire call 161 
9 January BLS/421 Eastampton On fire Call 509 

10 February BLS/448 Willingboro On ALS Call 239 
11 February ALS/509 Eastampton No Crew 509 
12 February BLS/533 Westampton On Fire Call 509 
13 February BLS/677 Eastampton On ALS Call 408 
14 February ALS/712 Eastampton On ALS Call 139 
15 February BLS/767 Eastampton On Fire Call 509 
16 February BLS/799 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
17 March Fire/867 Mount Holly On Fire Call 131 
18 March BLS/883 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
19 March BLS/899 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
20 March BLS/903 Willingboro On Fire Call 239 
21 March BLS/904 Willingboro On Fire Call 369 
22 March BLS/927 Eastampton On BLS Call 509 
23 March BLS/929 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
24 March BLS/931 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
25 March BLS/992 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
27 March BLS/1002 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
28 March MVA/1021 Westampton On Fire Call 399 
29 March BLS/133 Eastampton On BLS Call 509 
30 March Alarm/1215 Westampton On MVA 301 
31 March BLS/1223 Mount Holly On MVA 509 
32 April BLS/1261 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
33 April BLS/1280 Westampton On ALS Call 509 
34 April BLS/1288 Willingboro On ALS Call 239 
35 April BLS/1324 Eastampton On ALS Call 139 
36 April Rescue/1325 Westampton On Rescue 131, 139, 909 
37 April BLS/1389 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
38 April BLS/1501 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
39 April BLS/1530 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 



40 April BLS/1535 Willingboro On Fire Call 909 
41 April BLS/1539 Willingboro On Fire Call 239 
42 April BLS/1548 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
43 April BLS/1549 Westampton On BLS Call 909 
30 May BLS/1654 Burlington On Fire Call  
31 May BLS/1750 Willingboro On BLS Call  
32 May BLS/1764 Willingboro On BLS Call  
33 May ALS/1779 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
34 May BLS/1809 Willingboro On BLS Call  
35 May ALS / 1862 Eastampton On Fire Call  
36 May ALS / 1863 Westampton On Fire Call  
37 May ALS/1933 Burlington On BLS Call  
38 May ALS/1937 Burlginton  On BLS Call  
39 May MVA / 2032 Westampton On Fire Call  
40 May ALS / 2033 Westampton On Fire Call  
41 May BLS / 2039 Willingboro On BLS Call  
42 May BLS / 2041 Westampton On ALS Call  
43 May BLS / 2086 Eastampton On ALS Call  

 

 

 
The busiest day of the week for the month of May was Sunday. 

86

66 63
57 56

65
59

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

Calls by Day of Week

Calls by Day of Week



 

 

 
 

49

51

38

40

35

38

55

83

105

107

95

106

128

126

134

132

112

117

120

94

106

75

71

62

0 50 100 150

00:00

01:00

02:00

03:00

04:00

05:00

06:00

07:00

08:00

09:00

10:00

11:00

12:00

13:00

14:00

15:00

16:00

17:00

18:00

19:00

20:00

21:00

22:00

23:00

Call Volume By Hour YTD

Call Volume By Hour



 

 

Mutual Aid 
 

 

171

48

26

7
0 4

43

136

7 5 4
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls By District

Monthly Calls By District



 

 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

796

280

108

27 6 16

145

617

35 25 21
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Calls By District (YTD)

Calls By District (YTD)

10
20

70

0

158

06

28

56

1

108

0
9

23

49

1

96

0
8

30

51

1

109

3
14 14

47

1

122

1
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May



 

 

 

 

 

 

5

3

0

1

5

1 1 11

0

1

0

2 2

0 0

5 5

0

2

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

20

0

3

6

0

6 6

13

2 1
3 2

5 5

15

6

2 3
1

3

12

26

2
4 3

6
4 5

28

2 2

7

1 2 3

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Mount
Laurel

Willingboro Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

2 2

0

2 2

11

3 3 3 3

5

2

1 1

2

1

2

6

2

0

4 4 4 4

8

2

1 1 1 1

2

3

2

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Mount Holly Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May



Out of Service Apparatus 2022 

 

Staffing 
 

 
Volunteer 

Duty 
Sick 

Leave 
Comp 
Time 

Personal 
Time 

Vacation 
Time 

Workers 
Comp 

Admin 
Time 

Disability  

January 48 572 240 44 31 0 66 572 

February 120 244 267 32 109 24 0 267 

March 254 66 307 65 270 332 0 503 

April 188 183 375 36 225 0 0 336 

May 36 383 403 82 293 106 14 48 

June         
July         

August         

September         

October         

November         

December         

YTD 646 1448 1592 259 928 462 80 1726 

       

 2722 2723 2725 27801 27802 27803 27804 
January 0 0 0 9 0 3 0 
February 0 0 15 1 0 0 15 
March 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 
April 0 0 6 0 1 0 2 
May 0 0 9 0 20 3 5 
June        
July        
August        
September        
October        
November        
December        
Totals 0 0 60 10 21 6 22 



Incident/Events 2022 

 

1/1/22 – Willingboro – Gun Shot Wound 

1/4/22 – Westampton – Overdose/Narcan 

1/4/22 – Mount Holly – Car Fire 

1/4/22 – Mount Holly – Trash Can 

1/6/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling Fire 

1/7/22 – Lumberton – Dwelling Fire 

1/8/22 – NJTP – Trauma 

1/8/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/10/22 – Westampton –Trauma 

1/11/22 – Hainesport – Dwelling Fire 

1/11/22 – Eastampton – MVA Rescue 

1/16/22 – NJTP – MVA Rescue 

1/16/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/16/22 – Burlington – Cardiac Arrest 

1/17/22 – Westampton – Elevator Rescue 

1/17/22 – Westampton – Dryer Fire 

1/17/22 – Willingboro – Cardiac Arrest 

1/19/22 – Westampton – Brush 

1/21/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

1/22/22 – Pemberton – Dwelling Fire 

1/24/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/24/22 – Westampton – Overdose/Narcan 



1/25/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

1/31/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/4/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/5/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/8/22 – Eastampton – Dwelling Fire 

2/9/22 – Lumberton – MVA Rescue 

2/9/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

2/9/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

2/11/22 – Willingboro – Gunshot Wound 

2/14/22 – Westampton – Car Fire 

2/19/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/21/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

2/21/22 – Westampton – Truck Fire 

2/24/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire – 1 Fatality / 1 Burn 

3/3/22 – Westampton – Brush 

3/3/22 – Mount Holly – Cardiac Arrest 

3/5/22 – Mount Holly – Building Fire 

3/9/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

3/11/22 – Westampton – Fork Lift Fire 

3/13/22 – Willingboro – Gunshot Wound 

3/15/22 – Hainsport – Dwelling Fire 

3/18/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

3/19/22 – Southampton – Major Brush Fire 

3/29/22 – Westampton – Apartment Fire 



4/1/22 – Mount Holly – Dwelling Fire 

4/5/22 – Maple Shade – Hazmat 

4/7/22 – Eastampton – MVA Rescue 

4/7/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

4/8/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

4/8/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

4/10/22 – Eastampton – Trauma 

4/16/22 – Eastampton – Trauma 

4/20/22 – Pemberton Boro – Dwelling Fire 

5/2/22 – Westampton – Car Fire 

5/4/22 – Mount Holly – Dryer Fire (Taco Bell) 

5/7/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling Fire 

5/10/22 – Springfield – MVA Rescue 

5/12/22 – Westampton – Dryer Fire (Hotel) 

5/12/22 – Westampton – Pedestrian MVA with Fly 

5/17/22 – Mount Holly – Cardiac Arrest 

5/19/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

5/21/22 – Mount Holly – MVA Rescue 

5/25/22 - Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

5/26/22 – Easthampton – Cardiac Arrest 

5/28/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue  

 

 

 



 
 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 

www.westamptonfire.org 

May 2022 Fire Official’s Report 

 

Fire Inspections Conducted 25 

Fire Safety Permits Issued 2 

CSACMAPFEC Inspections 17 

Fire Investigations Conducted 5 

Plans Reviewed 2 
 

During the month of May, twenty-five Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by 

the WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention.  One of those Inspections revealed “dangerous 

conditions” that required the issuance of an Imminent Hazard order and/or the 

evacuation of the premises.  Two Fire Safety Permits were issued during the month 
as part of an annual school event.  Seventeen Certificates of Smoke Alarm / Carbon 

Monoxide Alarm / Portable Fire Extinguisher Compliance were issued as part of the 

Bureau of Fire Prevention’s Resale and Rental Compliance program.  Five Fire 

Investigations were conducted during the month of May within Westampton 

Township.  Three Fire Safety complaints were investigated during the month of May 
for dangerous storage and blocked egress doors with violations of the New Jersey 

Uniform Fire Code and Township ordinance cited.   

 

Fire Marshal Knott assisted the Mount Holly Fire Marshal, the Burlington County 

Fire Marshal, and the Eastampton Fire Marshal with separate Fire Investigations in 
May.  Bureau staff covered several shifts and responded to various calls for service 

due to manpower shortages throughout the month.  Fire Inspection software 

continues to be updated while working on addressing vacant business properties.  

FM Knott attended the monthly meeting of the Burlington County Fire Marshal’s 

Association.  The 2018 edition of the New Jersey Edition of the International Fire 

Code is nearing completion and will be submitted to the registrar for codification 

hopefully by the end of 2022.     

 

LT Westdyk continues to inspect resale/rental properties for compliance.  Chief 

Farnsworth and FM Knott will conduct those responsibilities during his absence.  LT 

Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, FF/EMT Engle, and FF/EMT Washick continue 

conducting annual fire inspections and their associated reinspection’s as required by 

the New Jersey Division of Fire Safety.  Two projects were reviewed this month by 

Bureau Staff for comment to the Land Development Board.  We still await delivery 
of the 2021 Ford F-150 Fire Marshal vehicle.    

 

 

http://www.westamptonfire.org/


 Westampton Township Emergency Services 
 Raising The Standard In Community Service 
 780 Woodlane Road Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
 Phone 609-267-2041  Fax 609-267-3305 

  westamptonfire.org   facebook.com/wtes27   twitter.com/wtes   instagram.com/wtes27   pinterest.com/wtes27  

  
 
To:  Craig Farnsworth, Fire/EMS Chief 
From:  FF/EMT Ryan Engle 
Re: May Apparatus and Equipment Report 
 
 
2700   No Reported Issues. 
 
2701   Mobile radio removed for new FM27 vehicle. 
 
FM27   No Reported Issues. 
 
FM272 On board trickle charger installed. Vehicle should be plugged in when not 

being used to maintain battery and on-board charging devices. Mobile 
radio removed for install in new FM27 vehicle.  

 
2729  On board trickle charger installed. Vehicle should be plugged in when not 

being used to maintain battery and on-board charging devices. 
 
2722  Kaussmaul charger found to be defective. Part has been removed and 

sent to the factory for evaluation. Upon investigation Kaussmaul will either 
rebuild or replace the unit. Currently the vehicle requires two plugs, one 
for the temporary battery tender to maintain the vehicle batteries, and 
another to plug into the vehicle to maintain the on-board equipment 
chargers. Knox Box installed and programmed. 

 
2723   No Reported Issues. 
 
2725  Cradle switch was broken again. Switch was replaced and relocated to 

ensure proper seating of aerial device. An aluminum plate was added on 
the bottom of the rail to allow a broader surface to contact the cradle 
switch. Parts for the outrigger switches were ordered and majority 
received by Campbell Repair Services. A date will be scheduled for the 
project once all items are in hand.  

 
27801  Coolant leak found, and was taken to Miller Ford for repair. Ambulance 

should return to service by 6/10/22. 
 
27802  Air conditioner in cab and patient compartment not working properly. 

Repair scheduled with Miller Ford.  
 
27803  No Reported Issues. 
 



 Westampton Township Emergency Services 
 Raising The Standard In Community Service 
 780 Woodlane Road Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
 Phone 609-267-2041  Fax 609-267-3305 

  westamptonfire.org   facebook.com/wtes27   twitter.com/wtes   instagram.com/wtes27   pinterest.com/wtes27  

27804   Knox Key installed by FM office.  
 
Summer PM services being scheduled with Campbell Repair Services. Fire apparatus 
due for chassis services, and specialty equipment (pump, aerial, generator) all to be 
serviced at same time.  
 
 
 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Raising The Standard In Community Service 

Training Division 
 

 

May 2022 Monthly Training Report 
 

The month of May was another busy month of training for the WTES, which 
conducted a total of 201.5 hours of training at the Firehouse, online and off site at 
various training facilities. Some highlights of the training activities this month 
were: 

• Drafting Operations at 
the Burlington County 
Emergency Services 
Training Center utilizing 
both Squad 2723 and 
Squad 2723. While it is 
somewhat uncommon 
for our department must 
draft from a static water 
source, we do have 
several locations within 
Westampton where we could utilize this technique if needed. 
  

• Our Firefighter/EMTs attended an in-house 
training program reviewing patient 
assessment and treatment for life threating 
Respiratory Distress. The program was 
lecture and hands on, and our EMTs 
practiced utilizing our CPAP (Continuous 
Positive Airway Pressure) devices, Bag 
Valve Masks, Oral and Nasal Airway 
Adjuncts, as well as how to assist patients 
using Metered Dose Inhalers. This training 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Raising The Standard In Community Service 

Training Division 
 
program was approved by the New 
Jersey Office of Emergency Medical 
Services so that our EMTs received two 
(2) Continuing Education Units towards 
their recertification, which its required to 
be renewed every three years.  
 

• Firefighter/EMT Michael Wolfschmidt 
completed a 16-hour Pre-Hospital 
Trauma Life Support training program at 
Jersey Shore Trauma Center in Neptune. 
 

• Lastly, this month we completed a long 
series of training events for our newest 
Full Time Firefighter/EMTs, Alexandria Fitzpatrick and Kevin Peirce. Every 
new Full-Time employee receives “Rookie Book”, which is a logbook of 
training sessions that the WTES has determined to be essential skills for our 
staff members. Completion of the Rookie Book is no small feat. Both Allie 
and Kevin have taken great initiative and worked diligently to complete 
every task assigned to them, and we are very proud of their accomplishment. 
 



 Westampton Township Emergency Services 
 Raising The Standard In Community Service 
 780 Woodlane Road Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
 Phone 609-267-2041  Fax 609-267-3305 

  westamptonfire.org   facebook.com/wtes27   twitter.com/wtes   instagram.com/wtes27   pinterest.com/wtes27  

  
 
To:  Craig Farnsworth, Fire/EMS Chief 
From:  Mike Westdyk, Lieutenant Re:  
May Code Enforcement Status  
 
 
 



 

 

June 3, 2022 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Public Works 

Subject: May 2022 Department Report 

 

Roads 

Brush:  Brush collection this month picked up 20.64 tons of brush. The volume of brush 

stayed consistent this month, Collection was completed in 5 days   

Street Repairs:  DPW has started street sweeping this month. As of last week, 

approximately half of the town has completed.  They will be out daily till the street 

rotation is complete. DPW Received an urgent complaint from a resident via the Police 

Department, that the crosswalks in Lancaster Dr. were in desperate need of painting 

near the school. DPW promptly worked to re-paint all the intersections on Lancaster to 

ensure safe crossing for the school students.  Heath Dr. was not painted because NJAW 

is paving the intersection after repairs were made to the water main last year.   

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continue, DPW is 

currently out of new cans, new cans are on order through the county just waiting for 

them to come in.  We are fine with lid replacements and will continue to service those 

requests in a timely fashion.    

Leaf Collection:  Leaf collection will resume in fall. 

Grass: Grass cutting is moving forward in a timely fashion.   

Snow:   Snow season has been wrapped up for the season. 

Facilities 



Municipal Building:   Rear panic bar was sticking.  DPW attempted to fix the situation 

unfortunately were unable to, Clc Lock was called in to adjust door and make repairs.  

Quarterly inspection of the sprinkler systems at the municipal building took place also.   

Sport complex\Parks:   Sports complex maintence is moving along smoothly no issues to 

report.  DPW received a complaint from a resident about the condition of the park and 

playset at Spring Meadows Park.  DPW accessed the situation and made the necessary 

repairs to make the playset safer, cleaned up the area, trimmed bushes, a few extra 

trash cans were installed, and removed a few diseased trees.  There are a few repairs to 

the tennis court that need to be made and will be completed once the parts come in.   

An assessment of the other parks was also done and any repairs will be made in a timely 

fashion. 

DPW Building:  The shed that DPW is rehabbing is almost complete. The project is 

currently a secondary project and is mainly completed in off times. It will be wrapped up 

shortly.     

Rec. Center:  N/A  

Firehouse:   N/A 

American Legion:  DPW received a phone call from the post director that the sewer is 

backing up. DPW responded out and found the sewer main is clogged with roots.  After 

attempting to clear the drain with a power snake to no avail, the decision was made to 

excavate the pipe. The blocked pipe was removed and replaced.  Two days before 

Memorial Day weekend DPW cleaned up, trimmed bushes, mulched and replaced the 

flags ahead of the holiday ceremonies.   

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:  

DPW has been working with the PD to cut costs by keeping some of the Police 

maintence and repairs in-house. A cost analysis will take place at the end of the year to 

see the benefits.      

#68 front brakes 

#58 Front and rear brakes 

#31 starter, belt tensioner 

# 47  head broom and gutter brooms 



#48 calipers and hoses 

#36 hydraulic line 

Large equipment PM’s 

Other minor repairs. 

Police: 

Oil Changes on various police cars 

#3 Charging solenoid 

#4 Anti-freeze reservoir, rear brake 

#1 K9 Pass. Side rear motor, regulator, switch 

#7 Drivers side axle 

Old #6 radiator, fan assembly, hoses 

Other minor repairs 

Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

N/A 

Personnel Training:   N/A 

 

Expenses: 

CLC Locks 166.00$                 Broken door in the rear of Municipal building.   

American Legion 728.28$    Parts/supplies  

Lancaster Dr. 291.48$          Paint for Crosswalks 

#31 217.50$                           Hainesport Auto. No start (Towing) 

#43 620.22                             Sttc (New tires)  



 

 

* For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 

agenda. Some costs for goods may be on a bill list subsequent to this report. 



ORDINANCE NO. 6-2022 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
APPROPRIATING $905,278.33 OF AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUNDS TO FUND PUBLIC 

SAFETY MEASURES AND TECHNOLOGY INVESTMENTS 
  

 
 WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey has started to distribute American Recovery Plan Act 
funds, which must be used for specific categories; and  
  
  WHEREAS, the purpose of the American Recovery Plan Act is to respond to the public 
health emergency or its negative economic impacts, including assistance to households, small 
businesses, and nonprofits, or aid to impacted industries, or to make necessary investments in water, 
sewer, or broadband infrastructure; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, New Jersey was 
allocated $905,278.33 in American Rescue Plan funds by the State; and 
    
  WHEREAS, the Township employs professionals and acquires equipment to protect and 
support public safety, including persons employed by the Township’s Police Department, Fire 
Department and Emergency Medical Service; and   
 
  WHEREAS, the public health emergency has increased the use of technology to request and 
deliver governmental services from the Township to its residents and such reliance in technology 
requires continued investment in technology and further expenditures to keep existing technology 
safe from intrusion or compromise;  
   
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF 
TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, IN THE COUNTY OF BURLINGTON, (NOT LESS THAN 
TWO-THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1. The sum of $40,706.25 is hereby appropriated for technology investments 
including (i) $31,343.25 for hardware, equipment and services, (ii) three-year recurring costs of 
$1,896.00 for antivirus and malware subscription services and (iii) total one-year recurring cost of 
$7,467.00 for software subscriptions as provided in Resolution 32-22. 
 

SECTION 2. The sum of $67,021.00 is hereby appropriated for a five-year contract to 
include 15 Taser apparatus, holsters, training and live cartridges for the Police Department as 
provided in Resolution 75-22. 

 
SECTION 3. The sum of $797,551.08 is hereby appropriated to fund acquisition of 

Emergency Response equipment and vehicles for the Township’s Fire/EMS department, Emergency 
Response equipment, vehicles, and services such as accreditation for the Police Department, and 
Computer technology upgrades for the Department of Administration; provided however that each 
acquisition or expenditure shall be evidenced by a Purchase Order and copies of such orders shall 
be filed regularly with the Township Committee upon execution by the appropriate Township 
Officials.  

 
SECTION 4.  The capital budget of the Township is hereby amended to conform with the 

provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such 
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board 
showing full detail of the amended capital budget or amended temporary capital budget (as 



applicable) and capital program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government 
Services is on file with the Clerk and is available there for public inspection. 

 
SECTION 5. This ordinance shall take effect as provided by law. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing ordinance was introduced by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held in 
the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
on June 14, 2022.    

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing ordinance was Adopted following a public hearing 

by the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New 
Jersey at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on July __, 2022.  

 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

INTRODUCTION - Roll Call Vote – 6/14/2022 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley X  X    
Carr   X    

DeSilva  X X    
Mayor Henley   X    

Mungo   X    
 
 

ADOPTION - Roll Call Vote – 7/12/2022 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 6/28/2022 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 98-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on June 28, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 



































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION CANCELLING TAXES 
ON A PROPERTY DECLARED EXEMPT 

FOR A 100% DISABLED VETERAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 99-22 
 
 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Tax Assessor has declared the following 
property as 100% tax exempt; and 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a allows for the exemption from taxation from 
real and personal property for a Veteran who is a resident who has a total or 100% 
permanent disability. 
  
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township 
Committee authorizes the Tax Collector to cancel the following 2021 taxes 
as per the attached memorandum: 
 
Block  Lot       Name/Address    Amount 
1103.01 22 Lebron Lane 32 Beaumont Place  $444.84 
     
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on June28, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting 

Township Clerk.  

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING TAX APPEAL SETTLEMENTS 
ON THE FOLLOWING PROPERTIES 

94 STEMMERS LANE, BLOCK 203, LOT 6 
80 STEMMES LANE, BLOCK 203, LOT 7.01 
90 STEMMERS LANE, BLOCK 203, LOT 7 

93 STEMMERS LANE, BLOCK 203, LOT 6.03 
86 STEMMERS LANE, BLOCK 203, LOT 7.03 
597 RANCOCAS ROAD, BLOCK 203, LOT 8 

32 SPRINGSIDE ROAD, BLOCK 203, LOTS 1.03, 2 &3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 100-22 

WHEREAS Dolan Group IV, LLC has filed tax appeals with the New Jersey Tax Court 

on the property located at 94 Stemmers Lane (Block 203, Lot 6) under Docket Nos. 009742-

2017; 010554-2018; 010661-2019; 011271-2020 & 008851-2021; 

WHEREAS Dolan Group VII, LLC has filed tax appeals with the New Jersey Tax Court 

on the property located at 80 Stemmers Lane (Block 203, Lot 7.01) under Docket Nos. 006517-

2017; 000836-2018; 004151-2019; 001991-2020 & 004495-2021; 

WHEREAS Dolan Group VIII, LLC has filed tax appeals with the New Jersey Tax 

Court on the property located at 90 Stemmers Lane (Block 203, Lot 7) under Docket Nos. 

006520-2017; 000839-2018; 004667-2019; 001993-2020 & 004498-2021; 

WHEREAS Dolan Group X, LLC has filed tax appeals with the New Jersey Tax Court 

on the property located at 93 Stemmers Lane (Block 203, Lot 6.03) under Docket Nos. 006535-

2017; 000841-2018; 004158-2019; 00194-2020 & 004497-2021; 

WHEREAS Rancocas Park 84, LLC/Rancocas Park 86, LLC has filed tax appeals with 

the New Jersey Tax Court on the property located at 86 Stemmers Lane (Block 203, Lot 7.03) 

under Docket Nos. 013404-2019, 013405-2019, 005643-2020, 002942-2021 & 007452-2022; 



WHEREAS Rancocas Development, LLC has filed tax appeals with the New Jersey Tax 

Court on the property located at 597 Rancocas Road (Block 203, Lot 81) under Docket Nos. 

011493-2020, 004168-2021 & 007451-2022; 

WHEREAS a settlement has been reached with respect to these pending tax appeals that 

would result in the withdrawal and dismissal of these tax appeals and the withdrawal and 

dismissal of any counterclaims filed by the Township of Westampton in these matters. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee 

accepts said settlement and authorizes the Clerk and the Township's Special Tax Counsel to sign 

all necessary documents to effect this settlement. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 

in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 

08060 on June 28, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 

 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT 
ON THE APPEAL OF THE NON-RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT FEE IMPOSED ON  

32 SPRINGSIDE ROAD (BLOCK 203, LOT 1.03, 2 &3) 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 101-22 

WHEREAS Dolan Contractors, Inc. has appealed the Non-Residential Development 

Fee  (NRDF) imposed by the Township of Westampton on its development at 32 Springside 

Road (Block 203, Lots 1.03, 2 &3) with the New Jersey Tax Court under Docket No. 000062-

2018; 

WHEREAS a settlement has been reached with respect to this matter that would result 

in the withdrawal of this appeal by Dolan Contractors, Inc. and dismissal of this action. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee 

accepts said settlement and authorizes the Clerk and the Township's Special Tax Counsel to sign 

all necessary documents to effect this settlement. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 

in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 

08060 on June 28, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION IMPOSING LIEN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 102-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer of the Township of Westampton 
attempted to notify the following property owners of a violation of Chapter 95 of the 
Township Code; specifically, the failure to remove the overgrowth of grass, weeds and 
debris on the subject property; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the house appears to have been abandoned and the Township 
received no response to their letters; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Public Works Department at the request 
of the Township Administrator performed the mowing and cleanup of the property and 
the Public Works Director and Municipal Clerk have certified the costs to perform these 
services to the Township Committee, as shown in attached “Schedule A” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Westampton Township 
Committee that the cost for the mowing of the properties as certified by the Municipal 
Clerk and Director of Public Works be added to and become a part of the taxes next 
assessed and levied upon such properties as provided in Chapter 95 of the Code of the 
Township of Westampton. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution is forwarded to the 
Tax Collector and Mortgage Company. 

Schedule “A” 
 

603 Fort Drive   Block 1406, Lot 16  $450.00 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on June 28, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting 
Township Clerk.  

 
 

_________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RENEW 2022-2023 LIQUOR LICENSES 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 103-22 
 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Township Clerk has informed the Township Committee that 

certain entities have applied to the Township Committee for a renewal of Plenary Retail 

Consumption Licenses, Plenary Retail Distribution Licenses and Club Licenses, as 

permitted by N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.13; and 

 WHEREAS, the Township Clerk has informed the Township Committee that the 

applications have been submitted with the proper fees and in the proper form and have 

otherwise conformed with the requirements set forth in N.J.S.A. 33:1-27; and 

 WHEREAS, the Township Committee believes that it would be in the best 

interest of the Township to renew said licenses. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton, in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey as 

follows: 

 1.  That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares 

that the entities set forth in the attached Schedule A are qualified applicants who have 

fully complied with the aforementioned legal requirements.  

 2.  That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons, hereby renews 

the licenses set forth in the attached Schedule A, said licenses to be renewed with respect 

to the premises and the entities listed in said schedule.  

 3.  That the Township Committee hereby directs the Township Clerk to execute 

the necessary documents to effectuate the terms of this Resolution, and the Township 

Committee hereby declares that this Resolution shall take effect June 28, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on June 28, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting 

Township Clerk.  

 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SCHEDULE A 
 
Plenary Retail Distribution License: 
 
State Issued License Number:  0337-44-003-005 
Aashna Inc.  
1867 Burlington – Mt. Holly Road 
 
 
Plenary Retail Consumption License: 
 
State Issued License Number:  0337-33-006-002 
Deerwood Country Club, LP 
18 Deerwood Drive 
 
 
Plenary Retail Consumption License: 
 
State Issued License Number:  0337-36-007-004 
Hotel Motel License 
Apple New Jersey LLC 
2018 Burlington – Mt. Holly Road 
Westampton Hospitality Center 
 
Plenary Retail Consumption License: 
 
State Issued License Number 0337-36-009-001 
Hotel/Motel License 
Edgewood Management, LLC (Hilton Garden/Recovery Room) 
109 & 111 Hancock Lane 
 
 
Plenary Retail Consumption License: 
 
State Issued License Number 0337-36-010-004 
Hotel Motel License 
Pollin/Miller Hospitality Strategies, Inc. (Courtyard Marriott) 
30 Western Drive 
 
 
Club License: 
 
State Issued License Number: 0337-31-005-001 
Mt. Holly Lodge 737 Loyal Order of Moose 
853 Woodlane Road 
 
 
 
 
 



Club License: 
 
State Issued License Number: 0337-31-004-001 
Burlington County Country Club 
170 Burrs Road 
 
 
Club License: 
 
State Issued License Number 0337-31-008-002 
Crescent Temple of the AAONMS 
700 Highland Drive 
 
 
 
Plenary Retail Consumption License:  (INACTIVE STATUS/POCKET LICENSE) 
 
State Issued License Number:  0337-33-002-010 
Nineteen Twenty West, LLC 
1920 Burlington - Mt. Holly Road 
 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN  
THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON AND  

THE CHIEF OF POLICE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 104-22 

WHEREAS, the Township and the Chief of Police have entered into a Memorandum of 
Agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Committee has reviewed the Memorandum of Agreement and 
desires to enter into a contract with the Chief for the term of January 1, 2022 to December 31, 
2023, which shall be consistent with the Memorandum of Agreement; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the Township of 
Westampton hereby approves the terms and conditions set forth in the Memorandum of Agreement 
between the Township and the Chief. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor or his designee is hereby authorized to 
sign the successor Memorandum of Agreement between the Township and the Chief, consistent 
with the terms and conditions of the Memorandum of Agreement. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on June 28, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN  
THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON AND  

THE FIRE/EMS CHIEF  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 105-22 

WHEREAS, the Township and the Fire/EMS Chief have entered into a Memorandum of 
Agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Committee has reviewed the Memorandum of Agreement and 
desires to enter into a contract with the Chief for the term of January 1, 2022 to December 31, 
2025, which shall be consistent with the Memorandum of Agreement; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the Township of 
Westampton hereby approves the terms and conditions set forth in the Memorandum of Agreement 
between the Township and the Chief. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor or his designee is hereby authorized to 
sign the successor Memorandum of Agreement between the Township and the Chief, consistent 
with the terms and conditions of the Memorandum of Agreement. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on June 28, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 


	06.28.2022
	06.28.2022 Closed Session
	PD Monthly Packet- June 2022
	May 2022 Fire
	May 2022 Report
	May2022 FO Report
	Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305
	During the month of May, twenty-five Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention.  One of those Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that required the issuance of an Imminent Hazard order and/or the evacuation o...
	Fire Marshal Knott assisted the Mount Holly Fire Marshal, the Burlington County Fire Marshal, and the Eastampton Fire Marshal with separate Fire Investigations in May.  Bureau staff covered several shifts and responded to various calls for service due...
	LT Westdyk continues to inspect resale/rental properties for compliance.  Chief Farnsworth and FM Knott will conduct those responsibilities during his absence.  LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, FF/EMT Engle, and FF/EMT Washick continue conducting annual ...


	May Apparatus Report
	May Training Report
	May Code Enforcement

	6-22 Ordinance  Authorizing ARP Purchases
	98-22 Payment of Vouchers 6.28.22
	99-22 Cancel taxes 100% exempt 06.28.22
	100-22 Dolan -Settlement Resolution 06.28.22
	101-22 Res Approving non Res Settlement fee
	102-22 Grass Lien 6.28.22
	103-22 Liquor License Yearly Renewal Reso 2022-2023 06.28.2022



